
    

    

                           

- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
Elkhart Community Schools / Elkhart, Indiana 

August 26, 2014 

 
CALENDAR 

 
August  26 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

August 26 Immediately 
following 

Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

August 26 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

September 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
September 23 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

  

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 
 

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
C. GIFT ACCEPTANCE – The administration recommends the Board accept 

with appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community 
Schools. 

    
D. MINUTES – August 12, 2014 - Public Work Session 

August 12, 2014 - Regular Board Meeting   

E. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

Financial Report – January 1, 2014 – July 31, 2014. 

 
2015 Budget, Capital Projects and Bus Replacement Plans – The Business 

Office presents the proposed 2015 Budget, Budget Forms 1-5, the Capital 
Projects Fund Plan, and the School Bus Replacement Plan. 

 
Permission to Advertise – Board approval is sought to advertise the 

required documents related to the 2015 budget, CPF and Bus 
Replacement Plans and to hold a Public Hearing on September 9, 2014. 

 
Resolution to approve execution of a lease agreement – The Business 

Office recommends approval of a resolution to enter into a lease 
agreement. 

   
 Fundraisers – The Business Office recommends Board approval of 

proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 

 



BOARD AGENDA August 26, 2014 
 
 

2 
   

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Grant Application – The administration seeks Board approval for the   
submission of a United Way of Elkhart County grant to support the Elkhart 

CARES Program.  
 

Grant Application - The administration seeks Board approval for the 
submission of a Title III Grant to the Indiana Department of Education for 
the 2014-2015 school year. 

     

Overnight Trip Requests – The administration seeks Board approval of 

overnight trip requests.  
 

G. PERSONNEL 

  
Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 

requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as 
recommended by the administration. 

 
 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

 administration. 
 

H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience   
 

 From Superintendent and Staff  
   

 From Board 

                  
     

I. ADJOURNMENT 





 

 
Date:  August 15, 2014 

To:  Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools 

From:  Ms. Martha Strickler, Principal, Cleveland Elementary School 

Re:  Donation Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

On behalf of Cleveland Elementary School, I am requesting Elkhart Community School’s 

Board of School Trustees approve the acceptance of a donation in the amount of $300.00 from 

Northern Indiana Volleyball Association (NIVA).  The donation is being made as a thank you 

for allowing NIVA the use of Cleveland’s school gym for practices and competitions.   

The donation is being applied to Cleveland’s school activities account to support extra- 

curricular activities and events for all students.   

A letter of acknowledgement and appreciation may be sent to: 

Mrs. Adria Anderson and Mrs. Jacquie Rost 

Co-Directors of NIVA 

10100 Billet Court 

Granger, IN  46531 

 

 

Respectfully, 

Martha Strickler 

Principal 

Cleveland Elementary School 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

NIVA Donation MS. 

 











 

 
 

 

 

DATE:  August 15, 2014 

 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM: Barbara Cripe 

 

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

 

Riverview School has received a check in the amount of $300.00 from Northern Indiana Volleyball 

Association as a gesture of gratitude for the use of Riverview facilities. This money will be deposited 

into the school extra-curricular account which is used to support Riverview student activities.  

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

 Northern Indiana Volleyball Association 

 Attention:  Adria Anderson & Jacquie Rost 

 10100 Billet Ct. 

 Granger, IN  46530 

  

  

 

 

 















 

 
August 22, 2014 

 

TO:  Dr. Haworth 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM: Douglas A. Hasler 

 

SUBJECT: 2015 Budget 

 

I will be presenting information concerning the proposed 2015 budget, and proposed plans 

for Capital Projects and School Bus Replacement in next Tuesday’s Board meeting. 

 

Preliminary budget information was shared with the Board during the two public work 

sessions in June and July.  The budget documents that I have prepared for the August 26
th

 

Board meeting reflect minimal changes compared to what we reviewed earlier this 

summer. 

 

School corporations (and other local taxing units) are now required to submit proposed 

budgets to the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance through an on-line 

reporting system which is known as the “Gateway.”  Most of the budget materials in the 

Board packet are directly generated through the Gateway system. 

 

You will note that there is a new fund reflected in these materials this year – the 

Referendum Fund.  This fund was authorized this past May with the approval of an 

operating referendum fund.  This fund is authorized for a period of seven (7) years.  In next 

year’s budget process, we will add an additional fund – a debt service fund for the capital 

improvements referendum which was also approved in May 2014. 

 

In addition to the formal presentation of the budget on August 26
th

, our budget timeline 

also includes a public hearing on September 9
th

, with budget adoption anticipated on 

September 23
rd

. 

 

I will be seeking permission from the Board to advertise the taxpayer notices for public 

hearings on the proposed budget, and the proposed Capital Projects and Bus Replacement 

plans in next Tuesday’s Board meeting.  If you have any questions concerning budget 

matters prior to the Board meeting, please contact me at 262-5563. 

 

 



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $0

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $0

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $0

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $0

     7. Appropriation Balance $0

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $0

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments $0

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement)

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0101 - GENERAL

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $84,639,486

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $113,028

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $84,752,514

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $49,192,562

     7. Appropriation Balance $35,559,952

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $35,559,952

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments -$3,532,945

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $0

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0180 - DEBT SERVICE

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $15,051,633

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $0

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $15,051,633

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $7,313,208

     7. Appropriation Balance $7,738,425

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $7,738,425

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments -$1,323,163

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $11,150,750

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $2,190,155

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $0

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $2,190,155

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $1,094,637

     7. Appropriation Balance $1,095,518

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $1,095,518

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments -$343,935

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $2,173,038

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (School)

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $12,426,509

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $3,384,106

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $15,810,615

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $3,994,326

     7. Appropriation Balance $11,816,289

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $11,816,289

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments $2,245,622

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $9,059,360

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 6301 - TRANSPORTATION

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $7,558,450

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $1,193,675

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $8,752,125

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $3,654,100

     7. Appropriation Balance $5,098,025

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $5,098,025

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments -$1,001,594

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $6,190,020

  Line 2



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL WORKSHEET
(Formerly Line 2 Worksheet)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

      APPROPRIATIONS

     1. Current Year Approved Budget $567,965

     2. Encumbrances Brought Forward $0

3. Changes to Appropriations:
          a) Additional Appropriations (January to June) $0

          b) Reductions January through June $0

     4. Other Non-Appropriated Obligations $0

     5. Total Approved Appropriations $567,965

     DISBURSEMENTS

     6. January through June Current Year Disbursements $0

     7. Appropriation Balance $567,965

     8. Reductions July through December $0

     9. Estimated Current Year Expenditures July through December $567,965

     Line 3

     10. Proposed/Approved Additional Appropriations for July through Dec. of Current Year $0

     Line 4A

     11. Levy excess not transferred prior to June 30 $0

     12. Temporary Loans outstanding as of June 30 $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 12:

     13. Temporary loans not included in Lines 2 or 3 $0

     Line 4B

     14. Temp loans to be repaid in the first six months of ensuing year $0

What fund loaned the cash on Line 14:

     Line 6

     15. June 30 Cash Balance, including investments $574,347

     Line 7

     16. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $0

  Line 2



Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



1 of 1 Page Width  Find | Next

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1

Budget Form 1 - Budget Estimate
Year:  2015   County:  Elkhart    Unit:   Elkhart Community School Corporation

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary/Wage $1,632,500 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $610,786 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

Bus Repair Supplies $250,000 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation SUPPLIES Other Supplies Vehicle Fuel $300,000 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services Management/Transportation 
Services

$300,000 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

Student Transportation CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Vehicle Purchase $906,714 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009 Total $4,000,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $34,654,195 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $10,741,847 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs SUPPLIES Office Supplies $408,830 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs SUPPLIES Other Supplies $35,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $628,250 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance $20,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Regular Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$39,700 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Special Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $8,504,865 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Special Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $2,783,277 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Special Programs SUPPLIES Office Supplies $68,270 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Special Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $4,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Special Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$50,535 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $476,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $149,944 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

SUPPLIES Office Supplies $46,740 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising $10,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Adult/Continuing Education 
Programs

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$4,250 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Summer School Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $579,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Summer School Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $85,894 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Summer School Programs SUPPLIES Office Supplies $12,250 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Summer School Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Summer School Programs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Remediation Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary and Wage $167,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Remediation Programs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $33,237 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Payments to Other 
Governmental Units within the 
State

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Transfer Tuition $2,200,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $3,841,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $1,180,969 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students SUPPLIES Office Supplies $56,345 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students SUPPLIES Other Supplies $100 $0



0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $9,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Students SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$28,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $1,150,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $381,175 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction SUPPLIES Office Supplies $169,615 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction SUPPLIES Other Supplies $150,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $25,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

$750 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$20,565 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-Instruction CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $568,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $200,984 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

SUPPLIES Office Supplies $33,255 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

SUPPLIES Other Supplies $1,950 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $113,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

$30,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-General 
Administration

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$64,450 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-School 
Administration

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $5,335,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-School 
Administration

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $1,489,327 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Support Services-School 
Administration

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$52,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $1,043,475 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $644,426 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office SUPPLIES Office Supplies $53,110 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $40,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising $71,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance $2,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$66,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $3,627,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $1,337,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SUPPLIES Office Supplies $601,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SUPPLIES Operating Supplies $40,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance $245,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services $425,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance $2,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals $8,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$5,500 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Maintenance of Buildings CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays $25,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Security Services PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Administrative Staff $88,815 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Security Services PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $24,900 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Student Transportation PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Community Service 
Operations

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $1,006,000 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Community Service 
Operations

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $26,550 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Community Service 
Operations

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $10,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAYS Buildings $0 $0



0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Building Acquisition, 
Construction and 
Improvement

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Non-programmed Costs PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $0 $0

0101 - 
GENERAL                                 

Non-programmed Costs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

0101 - GENERAL Total $85,998,845 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Principal of Debt SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Unreimbursed Textbook Cost $200,000 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Principal of Debt DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal

GO Bond (Principal) $1,185,000 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Interest on Debt DEBT SERVICE Payments on Tax 
Anticipation Warrants 
Interest

Temporary Loan Interest $375,000 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Interest on Debt DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Interest

GO Bond (Interest) $35,270 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Lease Rental DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal

Lease Rental (Principal) $9,475,000 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Lease Rental DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Interest

Lease Rental (Interest) $1,578,405 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Advancements and 
Obligations

DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal

Common School Fund Loan 
Principal

$959,050 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Advancements and 
Obligations

DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Interest

Common School Fund Loan 
Interest

$29,750 $0

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

Non-programmed Costs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

0180 - DEBT SERVICE Total $13,837,475 $0

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT Principal of Debt DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Principal

Pension Bond (GO) Principal $875,000 $0

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT Interest on Debt DEBT SERVICE Payments on Bonds and 
Other Debt Interest

Pension Bond (GO) Interest $761,557 $0

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT Total $1,636,557 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Support Services-Instruction PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $725,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Support Services-Instruction PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $214,462 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Support Services-Instruction SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $145,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Support Services-Instruction CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Computer Hardware $850,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Support Services-Instruction CAPITAL OUTLAYS Books and Other Media Computer Software $150,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $175,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $64,387 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office SUPPLIES Office Supplies $0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Central Office CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays $0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services $2,482,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Maintenance of Equipment SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repair/Maintenance of Equipment $826,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Insurance SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance Property Insurance $180,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Land Acquisition and 
Development

CAPITAL OUTLAYS Land Land Acquisition $100,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Professional Services SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services Professional Services $200,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Building Acquisition, 
Construction and 
Improvement

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Building Acquisition, 
Construction and 
Improvement

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Building Acquisition, 
Construction and 
Improvement

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Building Acquisition, 
Construction and 
Improvement

CAPITAL OUTLAYS Construction Construction/Improvement $2,286,050 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Sports Facilities SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repair/Maintenance of Sports 
Facilities

$200,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Rent of Building, Facilities, 
and Equipment

SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals EACC Jt Voc Schl Rental $925,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed 
Equipment

CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Purchase of Mobile/Fixed Equip $773,500 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Other Facilitaties Acquisition 
and Construction

CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays Emergency Allocation $250,000 $0

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

Non-programmed Costs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0



1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (School) Total $10,546,399 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Support Services-School 
Administration

PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $0 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance $0 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Maintenance of Buildings SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance $0 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages $2,485,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits $1,067,412 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SUPPLIES Office Supplies $407,500 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SUPPLIES Operating Supplies $700,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SUPPLIES Repair and Maintenance 
Supplies

$40,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services $225,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

$30,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising $250 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance $165,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services $114,700 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance $59,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals $20,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$3,750 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Student Transportation CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays $20,000 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

Non-programmed Costs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

6301 - TRANSPORTATION Total $5,337,612 $0

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT Student Transportation CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays $1,274,817 $0

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT Non-programmed Costs SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

$0 $0

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT Total $1,274,817 $0

UNIT TOTAL $122,631,705 $0

8/22/2014 9:20:10 AM Page 1



1 of 1 Page Width  Find | Next

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 2

Budget Form 2 - Estimate of Miscellaneous Revenue
Year:  2015   County:  Elkhart    Unit:   2305 - Elkhart Community School Corporation

Fund
Revenue 
Code Revenue Name July 1 - December 31, 2014

January 1 - December 31, 
2015

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

1211 License Excise Tax $0 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $0 $0

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

1231 Financial Institutions Tax $0 $0

REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009 $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL                                 1310 Transfer Tuition from Individuals $20,000 $60,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1321 Transfer Tuition from Other School Corporations within 
the State

$2,500 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1510 Interest on Investments $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL                                 1520 Dividends on Investments $75,000 $125,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1742 Other Fees $15,000 $30,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1760 Receipts from Extra-Curricular Accounts $5,000 $15,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1910 Rentals $10,000 $30,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1994 Other Overpayments and Reimbursements $0 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 1999 Other Revenue from Local Sources $20,000 $70,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 2920 Congressional Interest $265 $530

0101 - GENERAL                                 3111 Basic Grant $42,156,352 $84,312,704

0101 - GENERAL                                 3114 Summer School $350,000 $350,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 3199 Remediation/Preventive Remediation Programs $0 $125,000

0101 - GENERAL                                 3221 Full Day Kindergarten Grant $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL                                 5320 Disposal of Personal Property $0 $7,500

GENERAL $42,654,117 $85,135,734

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

1211 License Excise Tax $200,000 $400,000

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $40,000 $80,000

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

1231 Financial Institutions Tax $88,000 $163,000

0180 - DEBT 
SERVICE                            

1232 Local Option - Property Tax Replacement $296,736 $0

DEBT SERVICE $624,736 $643,000

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT 1211 License Excise Tax $40,000 $80,000

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT 1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $8,000 $16,000

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT 1231 Financial Institutions Tax $9,500 $19,000

SCHOOL PENSION DEBT $57,500 $115,000

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

1211 License Excise Tax $150,000 $300,000

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $30,000 $60,000

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

1231 Financial Institutions Tax $69,000 $120,000

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

1232 Local Option - Property Tax Replacement $219,162 $0

CAPITAL PROJECTS (School) $468,162 $480,000

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1211 License Excise Tax $105,000 $210,000

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $20,000 $40,000

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1231 Financial Institutions Tax $47,500 $90,000

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1232 Local Option - Property Tax Replacement $149,746 $0

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1760 Receipts from Extra-Curricular Accounts $20,000 $60,000

6301 - 
TRANSPORTATION                          

1999 Other Revenue from Local Sources $50,000 $200,000

TRANSPORTATION $392,246 $600,000



6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT 1211 License Excise Tax $0 $40,000

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT 1212 Commercial Vehicle Excise Tax $0 $4,000

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT 1231 Financial Institutions Tax $0 $5,000

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT 1232 Local Option - Property Tax Replacement $0 $0

BUS REPLACEMENT $0 $49,000

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION Total $44,196,761 $87,022,734

8/22/2014 9:18:32 AM Page 1



NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 3 (Rev. 2014)
 Print

8/22/2014 9:22:23 AM

 Public Hearing Date Tuesday, September 09, 
2014  Adoption Meeting Date Tuesday, September 23, 

2014

 Public Hearing Time 7:00 PM  Adoption Meeting Time 7:00 PM

 Public Hearing Location 2720 California Road, 
Elkhart, IN  Adoption Meeting Location 2720 California Road, 

Elkhart, IN

 Est. Transportation Max Levy $6,000,000

 Est. Bus Repl. Max Levy $1,268,435

1
Fund Name

2
Budget Estimate

3
Maximum Estimated 
Funds to be Raised 

(including appeals and 
levies exempt from 

maximum levy 
limitations)

4
Excessive Levy 

Appeals

5
Current Tax Levy

0022-REFERENDUM FUND - 
EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 
2009

$4,000,000 $4,000,000 $0 $0

0101-GENERAL                             
    

$85,998,845 $0 $0 $0

0180-DEBT SERVICE                    
        

$13,850,994 $14,399,829 $0 $14,182,859

0186-SCHOOL PENSION DEBT $1,636,557 $2,220,413 $0 $2,763,977

1214-CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(School)                       

$10,546,399 $10,109,544 $0 $10,475,151

6301-TRANSPORTATION              
            

$5,337,612 $4,254,965 $0 $7,157,303

6302-BUS REPLACEMENT $1,274,817 $1,219,435 $0 $0

Totals $122,645,224 $36,204,186 $0 $34,579,290

Complete details of budget estimates by fund and/or department may be seen by visiting the office of this unit of government at 
2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN.  For taxes due and payable in 2016, notices will not be printed in the newspaper and will only 
be available at www.budgetnotices.in.gov or by calling (888) 739-9826.

Notice is hereby given to taxpayers of ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION, Elkhart County, Indiana that the 
proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools will conduct a public hearing on the year 2015 budget. Following this meeting, 
any ten or more taxpayers may object to a budget, tax rate, or tax levy by filing an objection petition with the proper officers of 
Elkhart Community Schools not more than seven days after the hearing. The objection petition must identify the provisions of 
the budget, tax rate, or tax levy to which taxpayers object. If a petition is filed, Elkhart Community Schools shall adopt with the 
budget a finding concerning the objections in the petition and testimony presented. Following the aforementioned hearing, the 
proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools will meet to adopt the following budget:

The Notice to Taxpayers is available online at www.budgetnotices.in.gov or by calling (888) 739-9826.

http://budgetnotices.in.gov/
http://budgetnotices.in.gov/


Public Hearing Date:  September 9, 2014

Public Hearing Time: 7:00 pm

Public Hearing Place: 2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN

The following is a general outline of the proposed plan:

EXPENDITURES Dept. 2015 2016 2017

1) Land Acquisition and Development 4100 100,000        100,000        100,000        

2) Professional Services 4300 200,000        200,000        200,000        

3) Education Specifications Development 4400 -                -                -                

4) Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement 4510, 4520, 4530 2,286,050    19,112,950  2,125,450    

5) Rental of Buildings, Facilities and Equipment 4550 925,000        925,000        925,000        

6) Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 4700 773,500        773,500        773,500        

7) Emergency Allocation 4900 250,000        250,000        250,000        

8) Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings) 2620 2,482,000    2,482,000    2,482,000    

9) Maintenance of Equipment 2640 826,000        826,000        826,000        

10) Sports Facility 4540 200,000        200,000        200,000        

11) Property or Casualty Insurance 2670 180,000        180,000        180,000        

12) Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2680 -                -                -                

13) Technology

   Instruction-Related Technology 2230 2,084,463    2,188,686    2,298,120    

   Admin Tech Services 2580 239,388        251,357        263,925        

Taxpayers are invited to attend the meeting for a detailed explanation of the plan and to exercise their rights to be heard on the proposed plan.  

If the proposed plan is adopted by resolution, such plan will be submitted to the Department of Local Government Finance for approval.

NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS

Complete details of the Capital Projects Fund plan may be seen by visiting the office of this unit of government at the following address: 2720 

California Road, Elkhart, IN.

Notice is hereby given to taxpayers of Elkhart Community Schools that the proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools will conduct a public 

hearing on the year 2015 proposed Capital Projects Fund Plan pursuant to IC 20-46-6-11.  Following the public hearing, the proper officers of 

Elkhart Community Schools may adopt the proposed plan as presented or with revisions.

   Admin Tech Services 2580 239,388        251,357        263,925        

SUBTOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 10,546,401  27,489,493  10,623,995  

14) Allocation for Future Projects 5,000,000    6,000,000    7,000,000    

15) Transfer From One Fund to Another 6010 -                -                -                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 15,546,401  33,489,493  17,623,995  

SOURCES AND ESTIMATES OF REVENUE

1) Projected January 1 Cash Balance 5,000,000    6,000,000    7,000,000    

2) Less: Encumbrances Carried Forward from Previous Year -                -                -                

3) Estimated Cash Balance Available for Plan (Line 1 minus Line 2) 5,000,000    6,000,000    7,000,000    

4) Property Tax Revenue 10,546,401  27,489,493  10,623,995  

5) Auto Excise, CVET and FIT receipts 727,000        727,000        727,000        

6) Other Revenue

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PLAN (Add lines 3, 4, 5 and 6) 16,273,401  34,216,493  18,350,995  

This notice contains future allocations for the following projects:

2015 2016 2017

7,000,000    

************************************************************************************************************

TO BE PUBLISHED IN YEARS AFTER THE FIRST YEAR

2015 2016 2017

5,000,000    6,000,000    

This notice contains future allocations for the following projects, which have previously been subject to taxpayer objections.

Project - Location

Memorial High School -- Pool Renovation/Expansion

Project - Location

Memorial High School -- Pool Renovation/Expansion

Future allocations as specified above will be subject to objections during the period stated in the Notice of Adoption to be published at a later 

date.

************************************************************************************************************

Future allocations as specified above are not subject to objections during the period stated in the Notice of Adoption to be published at a later 

date.



The following is a general outline of the adopted plan:

EXPENDITURES Dept. 2015 2016 2017

1) Land Acquisition and Development 4100 100,000        100,000        100,000        

2) Professional Services 4300 200,000        200,000        200,000        

3) Education Specifications Development 4400 -                 -                 -                 

4) Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement 4510, 4520, 4530 2,286,050     19,112,950  2,125,450     

5) Rental of Buildings, Facilities and Equipment 4550 925,000        925,000        925,000        

6) Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 4700 773,500        773,500        773,500        

7) Emergency Allocation 4900 250,000        250,000        250,000        

8) Utilities 2620 2,482,000     2,482,000     2,482,000     

9) Maintenance of Equipment 2640 826,000        826,000        826,000        

10) Sports Facility 4540 200,000        200,000        200,000        

11) Property or Casualty Insurance 2670 180,000        180,000        180,000        

12) Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2680 -                 -                 -                 

13) Technology

   Instruction-Related Technology 2230 2,084,463     2,188,686     2,298,120     

   Admin Tech Services 2580 239,388        251,357        263,925        

SUBTOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 10,546,401  27,489,493  10,623,995  

14) Allocation for Future Projects 5,000,000     6,000,000     7,000,000     

15) Transfer From One Fund to Another 6010 -                 -                 -                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 15,546,401  33,489,493  17,623,995  

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

Notice is hereby given to taxpayers of Elkhart Community Schools that the proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools have established a 

Capital Projects Fund and adopted a plan under IC 20-46-6-5.  

Ten or more taxpayers in the school corporation who will be affected by the plan may file a petition with the County Auditor of Elkhart County, 

not later than ten (10) days after the publication of this notice, setting forth their objections to the plan.  Upon filing of the petition, the County 

Auditor shall immediately certify the same to the Department of Local Government Finance.  The Department will then fix a date and conduct a 

public hearing on the plan before issuing its approval or disapproval thereof.

SOURCES AND ESTIMATES OF REVENUE

1) Projected January 1 Cash Balance 5,000,000     6,000,000     7,000,000     

2) Less: Encumbrances Carried Forward from Previous Year -                 -                 -                 

3) Estimated Cash Balance Available for Plan (Line 1 minus Line 2) 5,000,000     6,000,000     7,000,000     

4) Property Tax Revenue 10,546,401  27,489,493  10,623,995  

5) Auto Excise, CVET and FIT receipts 727,000        727,000        727,000        

6) Other Revenue

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PLAN (Add lines 3, 4, 5 and 6) 16,273,401  34,216,493  18,350,995  

This notice contains future allocations for the following projects:

2015 2016 2017

7,000,000     

**********************************************************************************************************

TO BE PUBLISHED IN YEARS AFTER THE FIRST YEAR

2015 2016 2017

5,000,000     6,000,000     

**********************************************************************************************************

Project - Location

Memorial High School -- Pool Renovation/Expansion

Future allocations as specified above are not subject to objections during the period stated in the Notice of Adoption to be published at a later 

date.

Future allocations as specified above will be subject to objections during the period stated in the Notice of Adoption to be published at a later 

date.

This notice contains future allocations for the following projects, which have previously been subject to taxpayer objections.

Project - Location

Memorial High School -- Pool Renovation/Expansion



Public Hearing Date:  September 9, 2014

Public Hearing Time: 7:00 pm

Public Hearing Place: 2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN

The following is a general outline of the proposed plan:

Year No. of Buses Owned

No. of Buses to be 

Replaced

Total Estimated 

Replacement Cost Total Contract Costs

2015 137                                   12                                     1,274,817                        

2016 137                                   11                                     1,250,502                        

2017 137                                   11                                     1,419,792                        

2018 137                                   11                                     1,460,737                        

2019 137                                   11                                     1,565,319                        

2020 137                                   11                                     1,779,284                        

2021 137                                   11                                     1,743,160                        

2022 137                                   11                                     2,045,873                        

Taxpayers are invited to attend the meeting for a detailed explanation of the plan and to exercise their rights to be heard on 

the proposed plan.  If the proposed plan is adopted by resolution, such plan will be submitted to the Department of Local 

Government Finance for approval.

Notice is hereby given to taxpayers of Elkhart Community Schools that the proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools will 

conduct a public hearing on the year 2015 proposed Bus Replacement Fund Plan pursuant to IC 20-46-5-6.1.  Following the 

public hearing, the proper officers of Elkhart Community Schools may adopt the proposed plan as presented or with 

revisions.

Complete details of the Bus Replacement Fund plan may be seen by visiting the office of this unit of government at the 

following address: 2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN.

NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS

2022 137                                   11                                     2,045,873                        

2023 137                                   12                                     2,134,155                        

2024 137                                   12                                     2,125,480                        

2025 137                                   12                                     2,300,865                        

2026 137                                   12                                     2,349,319                        

SOURCES AND ESTIMATES OF REVENUE 2015

1) Projected January 1 Cash Balance -                                

2) Less: Encumbrances Carried Forward from Previous Year -                                

3) Estimated Cash Balance Available for Plan (Line 1 minus Line 2) -                                

4) Property Tax Revenue 1,274,000                   

5) Auto Excise, CVET and FIT receipts 39,000                         

6) Other Revenue

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PLAN (Add lines 3, 4, 5 and 6) 1,313,000                   



ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION FOR APPROPRIATIONS AND TAX RATE

Be it ordained/resolved by the Board of School Trustees that for the expenses of ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL 
CORPORATION for the year ending December 31, 2015 the sums herein specified are hereby appropriated and ordered set 
apart out of the several funds herein named and for the purposes herein specified, subject to the laws governing the same. Such 
sums herein appropriated shall be held to include all expenditures authorized to be made during the year, unless otherwise 
expressly stipulated and provided for by law. In addition, for the purposes of raising revenue to meet the necessary expenses of 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION, the property tax levies and property tax rates as herein specified are 
included herein. Budget Form 4-B for all funds must be completed and submitted in the manner prescribed by the Department of 
Local Government Finance.

This ordinance/resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval by the Board of School 
Trustees.

 Name of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body Type of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body

Board of School Trustees School Board

 Date of Adoption

09/23/2014

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 4 (Rev. 2013)

Ordinance Number:

Fund
Code

Fund Name Adopted
Budget

Adopted Tax 
Levy

Adopted Tax 
Rate

0022 REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT 
OPERATING - POST 2009

$0 $0 0.0000

0101 GENERAL $0 $0 0.0000

0180 DEBT SERVICE $0 $0 0.0000

0186 SCHOOL PENSION DEBT $0 $0 0.0000

1214 CAPITAL PROJECTS (School) $0 $0 0.0000

6301 TRANSPORTATION $0 $0 0.0000

6302 BUS REPLACEMENT $0 $0 0.0000

DLGF-Reviewed Funds



Name Title Signature

 ATTEST

Name Signature

Dorisanne H. Nielsen

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Carolyn R. Morris

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Glenn L. Duncan

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Karen S. Carter

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Susan C. Daiber

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Jeri E. Stahr

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Doug Weaver

Aye

Nay

Abstain



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $2,243,286 $0

SUPPLIES $550,000 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $300,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $906,714 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $4,000,000 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $4,000,000 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0101 - GENERAL                                 

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 1100 Regular Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $45,396,042 $0

SUPPLIES $443,830 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $687,950 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $46,527,822 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1200 Special Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $11,288,142 $0

SUPPLIES $68,270 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $54,535 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $11,410,947 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1300 Adult/Continuing Education Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $626,444 $0

SUPPLIES $46,740 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $14,250 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $687,434 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 1400 Summer School Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $665,394 $0

SUPPLIES $12,250 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $677,644 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1600 Remediation Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $200,737 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,737 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1700 Payments to Other Governmental Units within the State

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $2,200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,200,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2100 Support Services-Students

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $5,021,969 $0

SUPPLIES $56,445 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $38,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $5,116,414 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2200 Support Services-Instruction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,531,175 $0

SUPPLIES $319,615 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $46,315 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,897,105 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2300 Support Services-General Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $768,984 $0

SUPPLIES $35,205 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $207,450 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,011,639 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2400 Support Services-School Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $6,824,327 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $52,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $6,876,327 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2500 Central Office

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,687,901 $0

SUPPLIES $53,110 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $179,500 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,920,511 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2610 Service Area Direction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $4,964,000 $0

SUPPLIES $641,000 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $686,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $25,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $6,316,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2630 Maintenance of Grounds

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2640 Maintenance of Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2650 Vehicle Maintenance (not buses)

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2660 Security Services

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $113,715 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $113,715 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2670 Insurance

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 3300 Community Service Operations

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,032,550 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $10,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,042,550 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4510 Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $85,998,845 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0180 - DEBT SERVICE                            

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 5100 Principal of Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $1,185,000 $0

Total $1,385,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5200 Interest on Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $410,270 $0

Total $410,270 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5300 Lease Rental

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $11,053,405 $0

Total $11,053,405 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 5400 Advancements and Obligations

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $988,800 $0

Total $988,800 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $13,837,475 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 5100 Principal of Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $875,000 $0

Total $875,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5200 Interest on Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $761,557 $0

Total $761,557 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $1,636,557 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (School)                       

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 2200 Support Services-Instruction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $939,462 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $145,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,000,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,084,462 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2500 Central Office

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $239,387 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $239,387 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $2,482,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,482,000 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2640 Maintenance of Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $826,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $826,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2670 Insurance

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $180,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $180,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4100 Land Acquisition and Development

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $100,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $100,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4300 Professional Services

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,000 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 4510 Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $2,286,050 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,286,050 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4540 Sports Facilities

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4550 Rent of Building, Facilities, and Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $925,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $925,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4700 Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $773,500 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $773,500 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 4900 Other Facilitaties Acquisition and Construction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $250,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $250,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $10,546,399 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 6301 - TRANSPORTATION                          

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION



 DEPARTMENT: 2400 Support Services-School Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $3,552,412 $0

SUPPLIES $1,147,500 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $617,700 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $20,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $5,337,612 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $5,337,612 Adopted Amt.:$0



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,274,817 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,274,817 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $1,274,817 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0

Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0101 - GENERAL                                 

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 1100 Regular Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $45,396,042 $0

SUPPLIES $443,830 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $687,950 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $46,527,822 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1200 Special Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $11,288,142 $0

SUPPLIES $68,270 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $54,535 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $11,410,947 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1300 Adult/Continuing Education Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $626,444 $0

SUPPLIES $46,740 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $14,250 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $687,434 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 1400 Summer School Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $665,394 $0

SUPPLIES $12,250 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $677,644 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1600 Remediation Programs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $200,737 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,737 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 1700 Payments to Other Governmental Units within the State

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $2,200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,200,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2100 Support Services-Students

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $5,021,969 $0

SUPPLIES $56,445 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $38,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $5,116,414 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2200 Support Services-Instruction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,531,175 $0

SUPPLIES $319,615 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $46,315 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,897,105 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2300 Support Services-General Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $768,984 $0

SUPPLIES $35,205 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $207,450 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,011,639 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2400 Support Services-School Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $6,824,327 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $52,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $6,876,327 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2500 Central Office

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,687,901 $0

SUPPLIES $53,110 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $179,500 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,920,511 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2610 Service Area Direction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $4,964,000 $0

SUPPLIES $641,000 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $686,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $25,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $6,316,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2630 Maintenance of Grounds

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2640 Maintenance of Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2650 Vehicle Maintenance (not buses)

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2660 Security Services

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $113,715 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $113,715 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2670 Insurance

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 3300 Community Service Operations

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $1,032,550 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $10,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,042,550 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4510 Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $85,998,845 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0



Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0180 - DEBT SERVICE                            

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 5100 Principal of Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $1,185,000 $0

Total $1,385,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5200 Interest on Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $410,270 $0

Total $410,270 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5300 Lease Rental

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $11,053,405 $0

Total $11,053,405 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 5400 Advancements and Obligations

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $988,800 $0

Total $988,800 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $13,837,475 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0

Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 5100 Principal of Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $875,000 $0

Total $875,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 5200 Interest on Debt

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $761,557 $0

Total $761,557 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $1,636,557 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0

Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (School)                       

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 2200 Support Services-Instruction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $939,462 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $145,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,000,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,084,462 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2500 Central Office

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $239,387 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $239,387 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $2,482,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,482,000 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 2640 Maintenance of Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $826,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $826,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2670 Insurance

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $180,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $180,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4100 Land Acquisition and Development

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $100,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $100,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4300 Professional Services

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,000 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 4510 Building Acquisition, Construction and Improvement

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $2,286,050 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $2,286,050 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4540 Sports Facilities

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $200,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $200,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4550 Rent of Building, Facilities, and Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $925,000 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $925,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 4700 Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $773,500 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $773,500 $0



 DEPARTMENT: 4900 Other Facilitaties Acquisition and Construction

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $250,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $250,000 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $10,546,399 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0

Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 6301 - TRANSPORTATION                          

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION



 DEPARTMENT: 2400 Support Services-School Administration

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2620 Maintenance of Buildings

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $3,552,412 $0

SUPPLIES $1,147,500 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $617,700 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $20,000 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $5,337,612 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $5,337,612 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0



Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

BUDGET REPORT FOR

       Budget Form No. 4a (Rev. 2011)

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:

Selected Fund: 6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

 DEPARTMENT: 2700 Student Transportation

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,274,817 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $1,274,817 $0

 DEPARTMENT: 6000 Non-programmed Costs

Published Amount Adopted Amount

PERSONAL SERVICES $0 $0

SUPPLIES $0 $0

SERVICES AND CHARGES $0 $0

CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE $0 $0

Total $0 $0

 Totals by Fund Published Amt.: $1,274,817 Adopted Amt.:$0

 Totals by Unit Published Amt.: $122,631,705 Adopted Amt.: $0

Form Signature

I hereby acknowledge that the submission of this document through the Gateway password and PIN system constitutes an "electronic signature" as defined 
in IC 5-24-2-2. This submission is intended to, and hereby does, constitute authentication and approval of the submitted document as required by the 
Indiana Code. I understand that this electronic signature takes the place of my handwritten signature and accomplishes the same purposes as would my 
handwritten signature in the same circumstance. I further acknowledge that this electronic signature has the same force and effect as my handwritten 
signature and can and will be used for all lawful purposes. I affirm that I have the real and apparent authority to electronically sign and submit this document 
on behalf of the unit. 

NAME

TITLE

SIGNATURE/PIN

DATE



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $4,000,000 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $0 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $4,000,000 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) $0 $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $0 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$0 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $0 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $0 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$4,000,000 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $0 ($4,000,000)

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $4,000,000 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$4,000,000 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $4,000,000 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.1798 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

0022 - REFERENDUM FUND - EXEMPT OPERATING - POST 2009
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $0

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $85,998,845 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $35,559,952 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $121,558,797 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) ($3,532,945) $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $0 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$42,654,117 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $85,135,734 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $124,256,906 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
($2,698,109) $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $0 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $0 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$0 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $0 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.0000 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

0101 - GENERAL
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $13,850,994 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $7,930,922 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $21,781,916 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) ($1,323,163) $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $11,150,750 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$624,736 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $643,000 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $11,095,323 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$10,686,593 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $5,363,236 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $14,399,829 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$14,399,829 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $14,399,829 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.6472 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

0180 - DEBT SERVICE
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $1,636,557 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $1,095,518 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $2,732,075 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) ($343,935) $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $2,173,038 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$57,500 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $115,000 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $2,001,603 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$730,472 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $1,489,941 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $2,220,413 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$2,220,413 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $2,220,413 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.0998 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $10,546,399 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $11,816,289 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $22,362,688 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) $2,245,622 $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $9,059,360 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$468,162 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $480,000 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $12,253,144 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$10,109,544 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $0 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $10,109,544 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$10,109,544 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $10,109,544 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.4544 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

1214 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (School)
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $5,337,612 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $5,098,025 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $10,435,637 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) ($1,001,594) $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $6,190,020 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$392,246 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $600,000 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $6,180,672 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$4,254,965 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $0 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $4,254,965 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$4,254,965 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $4,254,965 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.1912 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

6301 - TRANSPORTATION
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Net Assessed Value $2,225,000,000

Funds Required For Expenses To December 31st Of Incoming Year
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

1. Total budget estimate for incoming year $1,274,817 $0

2. Necessary expenditures, July 1 to December 31 of present year, to be made from appropriation 
unexpended $567,965 $0

3. Additional appropriation necessary to be made July 1 to December 31 of present year
$0 $0

4. Outstanding temporary loans:
      a). To be paid not included in lines 2 or 3 $0 $0

      b). Not repaid by December 31 of present year $0 $0

5. TOTAL FUNDS required (add lines 1,2,3,4a and 4b) $1,842,782 $0

Funds On Hand To Be Received From Sources Other Than Proposed Tax Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

6. Actual cash balance, June 30 of present year (including cash investments) $574,347 $0

7. Taxes to be collected, present year (December settlement) $0 $0

8. Miscellaneous revenue to be received July 1 of present year to December 31 of incoming year
(Schedule on File):
     a). Total Column A Budget Form 2

$0 $0

     b). Total Column B Budget Form 2 $49,000 $0

9. TOTAL FUNDS (Add lines 6, 7, 8a and 8b) $623,347 $0

10. Net amount to be raised for expenses to December 31 of incoming year (deduct line 9 from 5)
$1,219,435 $0

Proposed Tax Rate and Levy
Amount Used To Compute 

Published Budget
Appropriating Body

11. Operating balance ( not in excess of expense January 1 to June 30, less miscellaneous revenue 
for same period) $0 $0

12. Amount to be raised by tax levy (add lines 10 and 11) $1,219,435 $0

13a. Property Tax Replacement Credit from Local Option Tax $0 $0

13b. Operating LOIT $0 $0

14. NET AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAX LEVY (deduct line 13a and 13b from line 12)
$1,219,435 $0

15. Levy Excess Fund applied to current budget $0 $0

16. Net amount to be raised $1,219,435 $0

17. Net Tax Rate on each one hundred dollars of taxable property 0.0548 0.0000

Budget Form 4-B
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

Budget Estimate- Financial Statement-Proposed Tax Rate

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

6302 - BUS REPLACEMENT
20 - Elkhart County

2015

Taxing Unit:

Fund Name:

County:

Year:



Form Signature

This form is not yet signed.



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

DEBT WORKSHEET

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0180 - DEBT SERVICE

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

Name of Issue
Line 2 

Due
Line 2 

Amount
Line 1 

Due
Line 1 

Amount
Line 11 

Due
Line 11 
Amount

Lease Rental Bonds of 2002 (Mark Beck) 12/26/2014 $652,000 12/26/2015 $1,306,000 6/26/2016 $656,000

Lease Rental of 2003 (Hawthorne/Daly) 12/26/2014 $433,000 12/26/2015 $887,000 6/26/2016 $446,000

Lease Rental of 2001 (Elkhart Area Career 
Center)

12/26/2014 $550,150 12/26/2015 $1,110,800 6/26/2016 $560,350

First Mortgage Multipurpose Bonds, Series 
2013B (Pinewood)

12/26/2014 $265,395 12/26/2015 $529,408 6/26/2016 $323,955

Lease Rental of 2004 (Roosevelt) 12/26/2014 $595,000 12/26/2015 $1,218,000 6/26/2016 $607,000

First Mortgage Multipurpose Bonds, Series 
2013A (Riverview Refund)

12/26/2014 $155,875 12/26/2015 $374,000 6/26/2016 $217,350

Lease-Rental of 1999 (Bristol) 8/15/2014 $716,000 8/15/2015 $1,414,000 2/15/2016 $770,000

First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2013A 8/1/2014 $112,500 8/1/2015 $270,000 2/1/2016 $157,500

First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2013B 8/1/2014 $129,000 8/1/2015 $310,000 2/1/2016 $181,000

First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2013C 8/1/2014 $114,500 8/1/2015 $269,000 2/1/2016 $154,500

First Mortgage Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 
(High Schools)

8/1/2014 $2,623,000 2/1/2015 $2,553,000

General Obligation Bonds of 2005 (CSI) 7/15/2014 $605,100 7/15/2015 $1,220,700

Common School Fund Loan (A1567) 7/1/2014 $27,189 7/1/2015 $53,985 1/1/2016 $26,795

Common School Fund Loan (A1595) 7/1/2014 $121,754 7/1/2015 $241,753 1/1/2016 $119,998

Common School Fund (A1614) 7/1/2014 $120,449 7/1/2015 $239,168 1/1/2016 $118,720

Common School Fund Loan (A1492) 7/1/2014 $27,269 7/1/2015 $54,139 1/1/2016 $26,870

Common School Fund (A1660) 7/1/2014 $25,944 7/1/2015 $51,515 1/1/2016 $25,571

Common School Fund Loan --1536 7/1/2014 $121,173 7/1/2015 $240,590 1/1/2016 $119,417

Common School Fund Loan -- A1417 7/1/2014 $26,660 7/1/2015 $52,926

Common School Fund Loan -- A1326 7/1/2014 $28,275

Common School Fund (A1760) 7/1/2015 $55,010 1/1/2016 $27,210

Interest on Temporary Loans $375,000 $375,000

Anticipated Debt Service $0 $825,000 $825,000

Unreimbursed Textbooks $105,689 $200,000

TOTALS BY FUND $7,930,922 $13,850,994 $5,363,236



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance

DEBT WORKSHEET

2015Selected Year:

20 - Elkhart CountySelected County:

Selected Unit:
Selected Fund: 0186 - SCHOOL PENSION DEBT

2305 - ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

Name of Issue
Line 2 

Due
Line 2 

Amount
Line 1 

Due
Line 1 

Amount
Line 11 

Due
Line 11 
Amount

Refunding of Pension Bond (2012) 7/20/2014 $370,732 7/20/2015 $911,464 1/20/2016 $1,489,941

Unrefunded Portion of 2006 Pension Bonds 7/5/2014 $724,786 1/5/2015 $725,093

TOTALS BY FUND $1,095,518 $1,636,557 $1,489,941

Form Signature

This form is not yet signed.

 Totals by Unit $9,026,440 $15,487,551 $6,853,177



2015

ELKHART

COMMUNITY

SCHOOLS

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

PLAN



22-Aug-14

CURRENT EXPENDITURES: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Professional Services 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

Education Specifications Development 0 0 0 0 0

Building Acquisition, Construction, and Improvement 2,286,050 19,112,950 2,125,450 29,928,150 3,311,050

Rental of Buildings, Grounds and Equipment 925,000 925,000 925,000 925,000 925,000

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 773,500 773,500 773,500 773,500 773,500

Emergency Allocation 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000

Utilities 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000

Maintenance of Equipment 826,000 826,000 826,000 826,000 826,000

School Sports Facility 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

Property or Casualty Insurance 180,000 180,000 180,000 180,000 180,000

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 0 0 0 0 0

Technology

  Instruction--Related Technology 2,084,463 2,188,686 2,298,120 2,413,026 2,533,678

  Admin Tech Services 239,388 251,357 263,925 277,122 290,978

Subtotal Expenditures 10,546,401 27,489,494 10,623,996 38,554,798 12,072,205

Allocation for Future Projects 5,000,000 6,000,000 7,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000

Transfer From One Fund to Another 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures, Allocations & Transfers 15,546,401 33,489,494 17,623,996 46,554,798 21,072,205

SOURCES AND ESTIMATES OF REVENUE: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Projected January 1, 2015 Cash Balance 5,000,000 6,000,000 7,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000

Less encumbrances carried forward from previous year 0 0 0 0 0

Estimated cash balance available for plan (Line 1 minus Line 2) 5,000,000 6,000,000 7,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000

Property Tax Revenue 9,819,401 26,762,494 9,896,996 37,827,798 11,345,205

Auto excise, CVET and FIT receipts 727,000 727,000 727,000 727,000 727,000

Other revenue (interest income) 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PLAN (Add lines 3, 4, 5, 6) 15,546,401 33,489,494 17,623,996 46,554,798 21,072,205

ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAX RATE TO FUND PLAN: 0.4364 1.1894 0.4399 1.6812 0.5042

BASED UPON AN ASSESSED VALUATION OF: 2,250,000,000

2015 Capital Projects Plan

Elkhart Community Schools (2305), Elkhart, Indiana



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Beardsley Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1980

Current Value 9,473,036  Acreage 9               

Number of Classrooms 28              Student Capacity 560            

Square Footage 60,200       Current Capacity 560            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 438

2012-2013 422            

2011-2012 371            

2010-2011 405                   

2009-2010 403            

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Building is structurally sound, good to excellent.  A five-classroom addition was completed in September 1996.  Safety/security improvements, 

funded through a lease-rental bond issue, are anticipated to begin in late 2014, and to be completed in 2015.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 13,100

Replace playground mulch 5,100 5,400

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Upgrade fire alarm systems 22,000

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,000 63,600 18,000 23,400 18,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 18,000 63,600 18,000 23,400 18,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Beck Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 2003

Current Value 16,177,808  Acreage 8                

Number of Classrooms 32               Student Capacity 640            

Square Footage 90,495        Current Capacity 640            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 508

2012-2013 476             

2011-2012 449             

2010-2011 446                    

2009-2010 474             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Construction of the new building was completed in Fall 2003.  The building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 7,100

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 10,300

Replace playground mulch 6,800 7,200

Replace carpeting 507,000

Replace wall finishes 126,000

Replace restroom partitions 49,000

Replace restroom finishes 11,000

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,000 47,600 711,000 25,200 18,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 18,000 47,600 711,000 25,200 18,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Bristol Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1957

Current Value 15,856,184   Acreage 15              

Number of Classrooms 34                Student Capacity 680            

Square Footage 96,456         Current Capacity 680            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 502

2012-2013 535             

2011-2012 549             

2010-2011 572                    

2009-2010 510             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition projects were completed in 1980 and 2000.  The building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 9,100

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 16,000

Replace playground mulch 4,400 4,800 10,100

Replace playground equipment 62,000

Roof replacement 1,119,000

Replace carpeting 480,000

Replace wall finishes 130,000

Replace projection equipment 196,000

Replace restroom partitions 46,100

Replace restroom finishes 10,300

Kitchen renovation 87,000

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 694,200 43,100 22,800 18,000 1,492,100

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 694,200 43,100 22,800 18,000 1,492,100

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Cleveland Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1937

Current Value 13,127,474  Acreage 13              

Number of Classrooms 34                Student Capacity 680            

Square Footage 90,482         Current Capacity 680            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 654

2012-2013 711             

2011-2012 673             

2010-2011 675                    

2009-2010 682             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovations were completed in 1980 and 1996.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 9,100

Sealcoat/stripe parking surface 16,000

Replace playground equipment 75,600

Replace playground mulch 4,400 4,800 5,100

Replace carpeting 450,000

Replace wall finishes 129,900

Replace restroom partitions 43,200

Replace restroom finishes 9,600

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,900 837,900 24,300 40,300 40,300

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,900 837,900 24,300 40,300 40,300

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Daly Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1949

Current Value 15,359,925   Acreage 10              

Number of Classrooms 34                Student Capacity 680            

Square Footage 81,267         Current Capacity 680            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 560

2012-2013 468             

2011-2012 474             

2010-2011 521                    

2009-2010 439             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition project was completed in 1981.  Six-classroom addition completed in 1989.  Air conditioning and two-classroom addition was

completed in 1997.  Classroom addition/renovation project was completed in Fall 2004.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 6,700

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 4,400

Mill and replace asphalt parking lot 89,900

Replace playground equipment 49,600

Replace playground mulch 5,700 6,300 6,600

Roof replacement 431,100

Replace carpeting 404,200

Replace wall finishes 129,900

Replace restroom partitions 38,800

Replace restroom finishes 8,700

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace of hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,700 1,266,300 24,300 18,000 24,600

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,700 1,266,300 24,300 18,000 24,600

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Eastwood Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1962

Current Value 13,315,476   Acreage 25              

Number of Classrooms 33                Student Capacity 660            

Square Footage 79,122         Current Capacity 660            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 464

2012-2013 492             

2011-2012 488             

2010-2011 513                    

2009-2010 546             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Major renovation/addition project was completed in Fall 1993.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 6,700

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 12,500

Replace playground equipment 52,100

Replace playground mulch 7,700 8,500 9,000

Replace carpeting 393,500

Replace wall finishes 126,100

Replace restroom partitions 37,800

Replace restroom finishes 8,400

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,700 740,100 26,500 18,000 27,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 25,700 740,100 26,500 18,000 27,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Feeser Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1954

Current Value 13,767,099  Acreage 15              

Number of Classrooms 33                Student Capacity 700            

Square Footage 82,900         Current Capacity 700            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 581

2012-2013 547             

2011-2012 580             

2010-2011 627                    

2009-2010 648             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

A building renovation and classroom addition project was completed in Fall 1995.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 6,300

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 21,900

Replace playground equipment 57,700

Replace playground mulch 7,700 8,500 9,000

Replace carpeting 412,300

Replace wall finishes 126,100

Replace restroom partitions 39,600

Replace restroom finishes 8,800

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,700 775,700 26,500 18,000 27,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 25,700 775,700 26,500 18,000 27,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Hawthorne Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) 3-6 Date of Occupancy 1929

Current Value 15,352,695   Acreage 12              

Number of Classrooms 38                Student Capacity 760            

Square Footage 92,378         Current Capacity 760            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 454

2012-2013 536             

2011-2012 546             

2010-2011 537                    

2009-2010 566             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition project completed in 1980.  Four-classroom addition completed in 1994.  Air conditioning added in 1995.  Finishes, walls, and

carpeting updated in 1995.  Addition/renovation project completed in Fall 2004.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 5,300

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 9,200

Mill and replace asphalt 39,100

Replace playground equipment 56,100

Replace playground mulch 5,900 6,500

Roof replacement 687,000

Replace carpeting 487,400

Replace wall finishes 15,400

Replace restroom partitions 44,200

Replace restroom finishes 9,900

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Building Renovation 800,000

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 823,900 953,800 24,500 520,800 18,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 823,900 953,800 24,500 520,800 18,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Monger Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1980

Current Value 9,555,110     Acreage 5                

Number of Classrooms 26                Student Capacity 520            

Square Footage 58,857         Current Capacity 520            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 376

2012-2013 362             

2011-2012 349             

2010-2011 378                    

2009-2010 406             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Air conditioning project was completed in Spring 1997.  Seven-classroom addition completed in Winter 2000.  Building is in good to excellent

condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 14,600

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 5,500

Mill and replace asphalt 317,700

Replace playground equipment 38,200

Replace playground mulch 5,500 6,100 6,400

Replace carpeting 292,700

Replace wall finishes 99,400

Replace restroom partitions 28,100

Replace restroom finishes 6,300

Kitchen renovation 87,000

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,500 825,900 24,100 18,000 111,400

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,500 825,900 24,100 18,000 111,400

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Osolo Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1991

Current Value 13,379,131   Acreage 13              

Number of Classrooms 32                Student Capacity 660            

Square Footage 82,340         Current Capacity 660            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 498

2012-2013 600             

2011-2012 570             

2010-2011 614                    

2009-2010 617             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 6,700

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 12,000

Replace playground equipment 63,000

Replace playground mulch 6,700 7,400 7,800

Replace carpeting 409,500

Replace wall finishes 122,300

Replace restroom partitions 39,400

Replace restroom finishes 8,800

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,200 766,200 26,900 19,500 27,300

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 26,200 766,200 26,900 19,500 27,300

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Pinewood Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1969

Current Value 12,347,507  Acreage 12              

Number of Classrooms 38                Student Capacity 760            

Square Footage 88,333         Current Capacity 760            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 729

2012-2013 720             

2011-2012 708             

2010-2011 718                    

2009-2010 728             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Six-classroom addition completed in Fall 1997.  Classroom addition/renovation project was completed in Fall 2008.  School safety/security

improvements, funded through a lease-rental bond issue, will begin in late 2014, and be completed in 2015.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2014 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 15,700

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 15,700

Replace playground equipment 76,900

Replace playground mulch 5,500 6,100 6,400

Replace roofing 565,500

Replace carpeting 256,500

Replace wall finishes 84,200

Replace water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500 18,500

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000 473,900 591,100 19,500 25,900

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 25,000 473,900 591,100 19,500 25,900

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Riverview Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1950

Current Value 10,760,016  Acreage 8                

Number of Classrooms 28                Student Capacity 560            

Square Footage 69,000         Current Capacity 560            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 387

2012-2013 338             

2011-2012 320             

2010-2011 336                    

2009-2010 345             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Addition/renovation project completed in 1985.  Air condition project completed in 1997.  Classroom addition/renovation project was completed

in Fall 2007.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 8,800

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 9,200

Mill and replace asphalt 34,000

Replace playground equipment 35,500

Replace playground mulch 5,700 6,200 6,600

Replace library furniture 73,200

Replace gym bleachers 97,500

Replace gym equipment 16,000

Kitchen renovation 79,600

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,700 375,200 22,200 16,000 22,600

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 21,700 375,200 22,200 16,000 22,600

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Roosevelt Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-2 Date of Occupancy 2006

Current Value 17,085,489  Acreage 10              

Number of Classrooms 41               Student Capacity 820            

Square Footage 104,093       Current Capacity 820            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 591

2012-2013 533             

2011-2012 539             

2010-2011 620                    

2009-2010 485             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 8,500

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 14,300

Replace playground mulch 7400 8,100 8,600

Replace hot water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,400 46,200 26,100 18,000 26,600

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 25,400 46,200 26,100 18,000 26,600

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Woodland Elementary School

Grades Housed (or other use) K-6 Date of Occupancy 1969

Current Value 10,965,599  Acreage 12              

Number of Classrooms 28                Student Capacity 560            

Square Footage 73,941         Current Capacity 560            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 409

2012-2013 408             

2011-2012 431             

2010-2011 611                    

2009-2010 446             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Classroom addition/renovation project completed in Winter 1998.  A school safety/security improvement projected, funded through a lease-rental

bond issue, will begin in late 2014, and be completed in 2015.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat, stripe, and paint playground surface 24,300

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 6,500

Mill and replace asphalt 42,600

Replace playground equipment 45,500

Replace playground mulch 4,800 5,300 5,600

Replace carpeting 367,800

Replace wall finishes 107,000

Replace restroom partitions 35,400

Replace restroom finishes 7,900

Kitchen renovation 8,200

Replace water heaters 5,400

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,800 614,900 77,000 18,000 23,600

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 22,800 614,900 77,000 18,000 23,600

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: North Side Middle School

Grades Housed (or other use) 7-8 Date of Occupancy 1952

Current Value 20,883,615   Acreage 22              

Number of Classrooms 56                Student Capacity 784            

Square Footage 152,757        Current Capacity 784            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 639

2012-2013 682             

2011-2012 677             

2010-2011 635                    

2009-2010 625             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Addition/renovation project completed in 1988-89.  Air conditioning project completed in 1996.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Track resurfacing 32,000

Mill and replace asphalt 664,100

Remove and replace sidewalks 309,400

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 275,000

Replace fencing 105,100

Landscaping 159,200

Window replacement 567,300

Door replacement 108,300

Masonry maintenance 265,300

Replace ceilings 568,000

Replace carpeting 747,300

Replace wall finishes 227,000

Replace doors 94,600

Replace casework 485,400

Replace chalkboards/tackboards 225,400

Replace restroom partitions 97,500

Replace restroom finishes 21,700

Replace library furniture 216,500

Replace gym bleachers 1,689,000

Refinish gym floor 28,200

Replace gym equipment 140,700

Kitchen renovation 225,200

Building renovation (plumbing) 1,564,000

Replace hot water heaters 21,300

HVAC building renovation 2,045,500

Electric building renovation 2,264,600

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,000 1,854,400 23,000 11,339,200 23,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,000 1,854,400 23,000 11,339,200 23,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:





School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Pierre Moran Middle School

Grades Housed (or other use) 7-8 Date of Occupancy 1962

Current Value 25,432,243  Acreage 30              

Number of Classrooms 53                Student Capacity 742            

Square Footage 143,050       Current Capacity 742            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 606

2012-2013 649             

2011-2012 615             

2010-2011 611                    

2009-2010 626             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition project completed in 1988-89.  Air conditioning project completed in 1996.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Track resurfacing 31,900

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 24,500

Remove and replace sidewalks 64,500

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 105,100

Window replacement 536,900

Door replacement 80,600

Masonry maintenance 265,300

Replace ceilings 533,500

Replace carpeting 702,000

Replace wall finishes 214,800

Replace doors 89,500

Replace casework 459,400

Replace chalkboards/tackboards 213,300

Replace restroom partitions 72,500

Replace restroom finishes 16,100

Replace library furniture 161,100

Replace gym bleachers 199,400

Refinish gym floor 28,200

Replace gym equipment 84,500

Kitchen renovation 225,200

Building renovation (plumbing) 1,162,900

Replace hot water heaters 21,300

HVAC building renovation 1,521,500

Electric building renovation 1,684,600

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,000 535,600 23,000 8,009,000 23,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,000 535,600 23,000 8,009,000 23,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:





School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: West Side Middle School

Grades Housed (or other use) 7-8 Date of Occupancy 1959

Current Value 23,877,697  Acreage 28              

Number of Classrooms 53                Student Capacity 742            

Square Footage 142,522       Current Capacity 742            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 622

2012-2013 621             

2011-2012 651             

2010-2011 656                    

2009-2010 644             

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition project completed in 1988-89.  Air conditioning project completed in 1996.  A school safety/security improvement project,

funded through a lease-rental bond issue, will begin in late 2014, and be completed in 2015.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Track resurfacing 31,900

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 26,800

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 238,800

Fencing 79,600

Window replacement 536,900

Door replacement 80,300

Roof replacement 1,065,100

Masonry maintenance 265,300

Replace ceilings 531,400

Replace carpeting 699,200

Replace wall finishes 214,800

Replace doors 89,500

Replace casework 459,400

Replace chalkboards/tackboards 213,300

Replace restroom partitions 72,200

Replace restroom finishes 16,100

Replace library furniture 160,500

Replace gym bleachers 189,500

Refinish gym floor 28,200

Replace gym equipment 84,500

Kitchen renovation 225,200

Building renovation (plumbing) 1,158,600

Replace hot water heaters 21,300

HVAC building renovation 1,515,900

Electric building renovation 1,678,300

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,000 686,700 23,000 9,041,900 23,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 23,000 686,700 23,000 9,041,900 23,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:





School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Central High School

Grades Housed (or other use) 9-12 Date of Occupancy 1966

Current Value 81,088,944  Acreage 89              

Number of Classrooms 192              Student Capacity 1,900         

Square Footage 419,417       Current Capacity 1,900         

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 1,806

2012-2013 1,748          

2011-2012 1,806          

2010-2011 1,804                 

2009-2010 1,844          

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Renovation/addition project completed in 2000.  A project which included the relocation of various athletic fields and areas, and an expansion of the

main parking area was completed in Fall 2007.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Mill/resurface track 180,100

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 87,500

Mill and replace asphalt 210,500

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 47,800

Replace fencing 105,100

Landscaping improvements 159,200

Roofing replacement 1,736,100 405,800

Masonry maintenance 371,400

Replace restroom partitions 200,300

Replace restroom finishes 44,500

Refinish gym floors 45,100

Kitchen renovation 225,200

Replace hot water heaters 31,900

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,000 3,057,300 63,000 513,400 468,800

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 63,000 3,057,300 63,000 513,400 468,800

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:

The Central pool facility will require significant mechanicial system and/or facility upgrades, replacements, and/or improvements in order for this

facility to remain operational for the foreseeable future.



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Memorial High School

Grades Housed (or other use) 9-12 Date of Occupancy 1972

Current Value 74,788,827   Acreage 90              

Number of Classrooms 177              Student Capacity 1,900         

Square Footage 426,256       Current Capacity 1,900         

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 1,848

2012-2013 1,819          

2011-2012 1,863          

2010-2011 1,856                 

2009-2010 1,860          

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Addition/renovation project completed in 2000.  Building is in excellent condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Mill/resurface track 180,100

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 118,500

Mill and replace asphalt 1,204,800

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 159,500

Replace storm water systems 159,200

Replace fencing 105,100

Landscaping improvements 159,200

Tennis Court Improvement 424,400

Roofing replacement 799,800 900,200

Replace restroom partitions 203,500

Replace restroom finishes 45,300

Refinish gym floors 45,100

Kitchen renovation 225,200

Replace hot water heaters 31,900

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,000 3,744,500 63,000 243,100 963,200

Allocation for Future Projects (Pool Renovation/Expansion) 5,000,000 6,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 5,063,000 9,744,500 7,063,000 7,243,100 7,963,200

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:

Pool facility will require significant improvement in the near future to address limitations of the existing facility (pool depth does not meet current

safety standards, deck area is undersized creating safety hazards).  This plan includes an allocation for a future improvement project to renovate

and expand the existing pool facility.  The timing of this project is indefinite at this time, as a result of property tax shortfalls that limit the

ability of ECS to accumulate the necessary funding to support this project.



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Elkhart Area Career Center

Grades Housed (or other use) 9-12 Date of Occupancy 1971

Current Value 31,654,375   Acreage 15              

Number of Classrooms 32                Student Capacity 900            

Square Footage 204,716       Current Capacity 900            

Enrollment History:

2013-2014          n/a

2012-2013 n/a

2011-2012 n/a

2010-2011 n/a        

2009-2010 n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Addition/renovation project completed in Fall 2003.  Building will require tuck-pointing in the near future.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Sealcoat/stripe parking lot 65,900

Mill and replace asphalt 720,200

Remove and replace sidewalks with integral curb 143,300

Landscaping improvements 159,200

Replace restroom partitions 59,600

Replace restroom finishes 17,100

Replace hot water heaters 10,700

Rental of Bldgs., Grounds and Equipment 925,000 925,000 925,000 925,000 925,000

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 925,000 2,101,000 925,000 925,000 925,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 925,000 2,101,000 925,000 925,000 925,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Transportation

Grades Housed (or other use) Transportation facility Date of Occupancy 1971

Current Value 1,049,066     Acreage

Number of Classrooms n/a Student Capacity n/a

Square Footage 11,754         Current Capacity n/a

Enrollment History:

2013-2014         n/a

2012-2013 n/a

2011-2012 n/a

2010-2011 n/a        

2009-2010 n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Office structure replaced in 1995.  Driver's lounge renovated in 1995.  Additional parking and access road completed in 1995.  Additional driver

restrooms added in 2000.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Repair 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Recalibrate Temperature Controls

Open, Clean, Check Boilers

Maintenance on Air Conditioning System

Energy Management System Maintenance

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Rice Educational Services Center

Grades Housed (or other use) Admin Building Date of Occupancy 1971

Current Value 5,145,559    Acreage 3                

Number of Classrooms n/a Student Capacity n/a

Square Footage 32,217         Current Capacity n/a

Enrollment History:

2013-2014         n/a

2012-2013 n/a

2011-2012 n/a

2010-2011 n/a        

2009-2010 n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Tuck-pointing will be required in the near future.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Professional Services 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Repair 7,750 7,750 7,750 7,750 7,750

Recalibrate Temperature Controls 2,000 2,000

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment 0 0 0 0 0

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000 275,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utility Services 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000 2,482,000

Maintenance of Equipment 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000

School Sports Facility 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

Property or Casualty Insurance 180,000 180,000 180,000 180,000 180,000

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 0 0 0 0 0

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology 2,084,463 2,188,686 2,298,120 2,413,026 2,533,678

Administrative Technology Services 239,388 251,357 263,925 277,122 290,978

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,168,601 6,286,794 6,406,796 6,536,898 6,669,405

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 6,168,601 6,286,794 6,406,796 6,536,898 6,669,405

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Building Services

Grades Housed (or other use) Bldg. Services/Warehouse Date of Occupancy 1977

Current Value 1,460,195  Acreage 3                

Number of Classrooms n/a Student Capacity n/a

Square Footage 4,800         Current Capacity n/a

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 n/a

2012-2013 n/a

2011-2012 n/a        

2010-2011 n/a

2009-2010 n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Most of Building Services operations have been shifted to the Kent Street facility.  This building is currently up for sale.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Repair 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

Maintenance, Safety Check Operable Backboards 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

System-wide Gas Line Inspection 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

System-wide AHERA Survey, Reinspection 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000

Computer Electrical Requirements 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

System-wide AHERA Operations/Maintenance 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500

AHERA 3-year Reinspection and Update

Maintenance on Energy Management System 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500

System-wide Electrostatic Painting 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

Backflow Prevention Inspection 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

System-wide Grounds, Landscaping, Irrigation, Playground Maint. 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000

System-wide Security Modifications 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

System-wide Air Quality Testing 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

System-wide Countertop Replacement 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

System-wide Painting 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

Lighting System Upgrades

Energy Efficiency Improvements

Energy Management System Upgrades 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction) 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000 1,333,000



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Tipton Street Center

Grades Housed (or other use) 7-12 Date of Occupancy 1952; 2001 by ECS

Current Value 3,166,566     Acreage 3                

Number of Classrooms 4                  Student Capacity n/a

Square Footage 14,028         Current Capacity n/a

Enrollment History:

2013-2014 n/a

2012-2013 n/a

2011-2012 n/a        

2010-2011 n/a

2009-2010 n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Original construction in 1952, with an addition in 1970, and renovations from 1983-1990.  Building is in good condition.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Building Modifications 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

Recalibrate Temperature Controls 2,000 2,000

Maintenance on Air Conditioning System 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100

Energy Management System Maintenance 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utilities (Maintenance of Buildings)

Maintenance of Equipment

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,100 29,100 27,100 29,100 27,100

Allocation for Future Projects

Transfer From One Fund to Another

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 27,100 29,100 27,100 29,100 27,100

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:



School Name Elkhart Community Schools County Name Elkhart Rev. 8/08

22-Aug-14

School No. 2305

Plan Detail:

Site: Kent Street

Grades Housed (or other use) Bldg. Serv/Transpo facility Date of Occupancy 2007 (ECS)

Current Value 3,468,465    Acreage 8                

Number of Classrooms n/a Student Capacity n/a

Square Footage 103,302       Current Capacity n/a

Detailed Evaluation of Building Conditions:

Buildings are in generally good condition.  Modifications to a Transportation garage, and Bldg. Services warehouse were made soon after

ECS acquired the property in 2007.

Five-Year Plan for This Site: 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Land Acquisition and Development

Professional Services

Education Specifications Development

Building Acq., Const., and Improvement (Includes 45200 & 45300)

Building Modifications 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Recalibrate Temperature Controls

Joint Caulking

Energy Education, Inc. Contract Cost

Energy Management System Maintenance

Roof Replacement

Video Distance Learning Services

Rental of Bldgs., Facilities and Equipment

Purchase of Mobile or Fixed Equipment

Emergency Allocations (Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction)

Utility Services

Maintenance of Equipment

School Sports Facility

Property or Casualty Insurance

Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

Technology

Instruction -- Related Technology

Administrative Technology Services

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Expansion/Renovation to ESC Struction

New Construction or Addition for Grade 6 Shist to MS Program

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, ALLOCATIONS AND TRANSFERS 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Additional Comments Regarding This Site:











RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES REGARDING
THE APPROVAL OF THE EXECUTION OF THE

LEASE AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, this Board of School Trustees (the “Board”) of the Elkhart Community
Schools, Elkhart County, Indiana (the “School Corporation”), has previously examined and
approved a form of a lease and addenda related thereto (collectively, the “Lease”) with the
Elkhart Community School Building Corporation, an Indiana nonprofit corporation existing
pursuant to the Indiana Nonprofit Corporation Act of 1991, as amended, as lessor (the “Building
Corporation”), of all or a portion of the real estate described in Exhibit A to the Lease and the
improvements located, or to be located, thereon, together with the furnishings, equipment and
appurtenances thereto (collectively, the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing on the proposed Lease was given by publication
as required by law; and

WHEREAS, on the date hereof, a public hearing was conducted in accordance with
Indiana Code 20-47-3-10 as to whether the execution of the Lease is necessary and whether the
rentals in the Lease are fair and reasonable for the proposed facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the testimony and other evidence presented at the
public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
OF THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA, that:

Section 1.  Providing for the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project, as defined in the resolutions adopted by the Board on January 6, 2014, is in
the public interest, and it is a proper public purpose for which this Board agrees to cooperate
with the Building Corporation and to assist it in fulfilling the requirements of all the agencies of
the federal, state and local governments.

Section 2.  The drawings, plans and specifications and estimates for all of the cost of the
2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project, including but not
limited to, all costs of acquisition and construction associated with the 2014 Multi-Facility
Safety, Security and Basic Building Restoration Project, provide for necessary facilities for the
School Corporation and the same are hereby approved.

Section 3.  The proposed Lease with a maximum annual lease rental payment of
$1,656,000, for a term not to exceed twenty-one (21) years beginning on the date any of the
premises subject to the Lease is acquired and as otherwise described in the notice of the public
hearing, be, and hereby is, confirmed in accordance with Indiana Code 20-47-3-10(a), and
provides for a fair and reasonable rental of all or a portion of the Property, and further, the
execution of the Lease is necessary and wise.

Section 4.  The President of the Board is authorized and directed to initial and date a copy
of the proposed Lease and to place the same in the record book immediately following the
minutes of this meeting, and further, the Lease is hereby made a part of this Resolution as fully
as if the same were set forth herein.



2

Section 5.  Any officer of the Board is authorized and directed to execute the Lease, in
the name and on behalf of the School Corporation, and the Secretary of the Board, or any other
officer of the Board, is hereby authorized and directed to attest such execution of the Lease.

Section 6.  The Secretary of the Board, or any other officer of the School Corporation, be,
and hereby is, authorized and directed, on behalf of the School Corporation to publish notice of
the execution of the Lease in accordance with Indiana Code 20-47-3-11(a).

Section 7.  An annual tax levy shall be authorized in each year during the term of the
Lease to provide the necessary funds with which to pay the rent under the Lease.

Section 8.  The Building Corporation, being duly organized to conduct business, may
issue, sell and deliver its bonds (the “Bonds”) in an aggregate issued amount not to exceed
$19,030,000 for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety,
Security and Basic Building Restoration Project, pursuant to the applicable laws of the State of
Indiana, may encumber any real property or equipment acquired by it for the purpose of
financing all or any portion of the 2014 Multi-Facility Safety, Security and Basic Building
Restoration Project and may enter into contracts for the sale of the Bonds and the acquisition,
renovation and expansion of said school facilities.

Section 9.  Upon the redemption or retirement of the Bonds, the School Corporation will
accept from the Building Corporation the Property free and clear of all liens and encumbrances
thereon except as otherwise permitted by the Lease.

Section 10.  Any member of the Board, the Superintendent of the School Corporation (the
“Superintendent”), the Executive Director of Support Services of the School Corporation (the
“Executive Director of Support Services”), any person designated by the Superintendent or the
Executive Director of Support Services, or officer, attorney or bond counsel of the School
Corporation be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to file, pursuant to Indiana Code 20-47-3-
13, a petition in the Circuit Court of Elkhart County requesting the appointment of appraisers
(the “Appraisers”) to determine the fair market value of the Property.  Following the issuance of
each series of the Bonds and upon receipt of cash in an amount not less than the amount fixed by
the Appraisers as the fair market value of the Property, any officer of the Board be, and hereby
is, authorized and directed, in the name and on behalf of the School Corporation, to execute and
deliver one or more special warranty deeds conveying title to all or a portion of the Property to
the Building Corporation.

Section 11. Any member of the Board, the Superintendent, the Executive Director of
Support Services, any person designated by the Superintendent or the Executive Director of
Support Services,  or officer of the School Corporation be, and hereby is, authorized and directed
to take any action and execute any documents, agreements and certificates as such member or
officer deems necessary and desirable to effectuate the foregoing resolutions, and any such
actions, documents, agreements and certificates heretofore taken or executed, including, but not
limited to, publication of the notices of the public hearing on the Lease, be, and hereby are,
ratified and approved.

Section 12.  The Continuing Disclosure Contract, dated as of the date each series of the
Bonds are issued (the “Undertaking”), executed by the School Corporation, substantially in the
form to be approved by the President of the Board, be, and hereby is, ratified and approved.



3

If necessary, the President or any other officer of the Board, be, and hereby is, authorized
and directed to execute and deliver the Undertaking, with such changes to the form thereof as
such officer deems necessary or advisable, in the name and on behalf of the School Corporation,
and the Secretary or any other officer of the Board be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to
attest such execution, and any such execution and delivery and any such attestation heretofore
effected be, and hereby is, ratified and approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of August, 2014.

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF
THE ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA

AYE NAY

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of School Trustees

INDS01 JJQ 1468928v2





      

DATE:  8/21/14  

TO:   Dr. Robert Haworth, Superintendent 

         Board of School Trustees 

FROM:    Rob Haworth  

SCHOOL /ENTITY APPLYING:  Elkhart Community Schools     RFA Read   YES   NO 

NAME OF ADMINISTRATOR APPROVING APPLICATION: Rob Haworth  

GRANT TITLE:     Coordinator of Volunteers  

ENTITY APPLYING TO:  United Way  

GRANT AMOUNT:  $50,000/ 2 yr    GRANT SUBMISSION DEADLINE:  9/21/14  

 

EXPLANTION OF GRANT:  

 

Grant will fund the CARES, Inc. program.  It is a 2 year grant for support of increasing the number of 
volunteers in the program.

 
IF PART OF GRANT, NOTIFY: 

DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY         YES  N/A             DATE  

DIRECTOR OF SAFETY AND SECURITY     YES  N/A             DATE  

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES      YES  N/A             DATE  

DIRECTOR OF FOOD SERVICES      YES  N/A             DATE  

 

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:  

Collaborate with community organizations to build the CARES mentor program.

 
 

WHERE/HOW WILL GRANT FUNDING BE UTILIZED:  

Expenses of the volunteer program  
WHO WILL MONITOR GRANT COMPLIANCE AND COMPLETE REQUIRED REPORTS: 

CARES Board of Directors and Director of Student Services  
 

BOARD:  APPROVED DENIED 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL         

Grant Approval Form 



  
 

INSTRUCTION AND LEARNING 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Elkhart Community Schools 
2720 California Road, Elkhart, IN 46514-1220 
(574) 262-5559/5556 fax 
www.elkhart.k12.in.us 
 

 

 

 

DATE: August 20, 2014 

 

TO:  Board of School Trustees 

  Robert Haworth, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Beth Williams, Supervisor of Federal Programs 

 

RE:  Title III Grant Application for 2014 – 2015 

 

             

 

 

The Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient and Immigrant Students (LEP) 2014-

2015 School Year Grant Application (FY2015) award is $357,266.00. 

 

 The grant award is based on the Public LEP Student Count 2013-2014 (last year’s 

student enrollment) of 2,251 students in Elkhart Community Schools plus 115 students 

participating in non-public schools (located within Elkhart Community School 

Corporation boundaries). 

 

Elkhart Community Schools $339,901.00 

St. Vincent de Paul Catholic School $14,043.00 

St. Thomas the Apostle Catholic School $3,322.00 

Total $357,266.00 

 

 The grant allocation provides $151.00 per LEP student. 

 

 The ECS enrollment number represents the sixth highest number of LEP students in 

Indiana for the 2013-2014 school year. 

 

 Title III funds provide targeted professional development, instructional materials and 

supplies, and staffing related to achieving the district’s Annual Measurable 

Achievement Objective (AMAO) for LEP students. 

 

 
 













 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date:   August 26, 2014 

To:   Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:   Mr. W. Douglas Thorne 

Subject:  Personnel Recommendations 
 
 

 

 

Certified 

 
 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2014-15 school year: 

 

 

Sonia Araujo   Monger/Grade 1 

 

Fern Beard   Roosevelt/Intervention 

 

Bodie Bender   Central/Physical Education 

 

Christina Beyer  Roosevelt/Music 

 

Hannah Boyd   Monger/Special Education 

 

David Brennan   Memorial/Music 

 

Rhonda Byler   Beck/Special Education 

 

Patrick Ciesielski  West Side/Music 

 

Rebecca  Crocker  Monger/Academic Dean 

 

Elizabeth DeMeester  Roosevelt/Grade 3 

 

Christine Dille   Pinewood/Grade 5 PEP 

 

Stephen Evans   Beardsley/Grade 6 

  

Taylor Feller   Hawthorne/Pre-Kindergarten 

 

Jennifer Hansen  Beardsley/Grade 1 

 

Kelly Harrington  Osolo~Monger/Art 

 

Jennifer Hirsh   Cleveland/Grade 3 

 

Megan Hughes   Beck/Intervention 

 

 



2 

Ann Jagla   Memorial/FACS 

  

Heather Jones   Beck/Grade 4 

 

Michelle Kessler  Memorial/Counselor 

 

Ryan Leniski   Pinewood/Grade 4 

 

Christine McGuire  Pierre Moran/Language Arts 

 

Molly Merillat   Daly/Kindergarten 

 

Kris Miller   Central/Special Education 

 

Megan Miller   North Side/Language Arts 

 

Morgan Minisee-Lowe  Roosevelt/Grade 3 

 

Jessica Moreno  Monger/Grade 6 

 

Lora Mulstay   Beck/Grade 2 

 

Anh Oyer   Bristol/Grade 3 

 

Andrea Pinarski  North Side/Math 

 

Kendra Roberts  Roosevelt/Grade 1 

 

Sharvon Robinson  Career Center/Health  

 

Peggy Schadler  North Side/Science  

 

Elizabeth Schmucker  Beck/Grade 2 

 

Steven Scott   Memorial/Special Education 

 

Rebecca Shenk   Central/Social Studies 

 

Savannah Smith  Riverview/Special Education 

 

Tim Tobin   Central/World Language  

 

Jennifer Trovatore  Roosevelt/Kindergarten 

 

Julie Tyrakowski  Memorial/Math 

 

Molly Wain   Riverview/Grade 1 

 

Randi Weidman  Woodland/Special Education 

 

Ileana Yoder   Daly/Grade 3 

 

 

 

 



3 

b. Resignations – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

 

Mark Barnhizer  North Side/Physical Education 

Began:  8/14/06   Resign:  8/8/14 

 

Catherine Mangones  Central/World Language 

Began:  9/8/09   Resign:  8/7/14 

 

Christine McGuire  Pierre Moran/Language Arts 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  8/15/14 

 

Amanda Tugmon  Beardsley/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  8/7/14 

 

 

c. Maternity Leave – We recommend as maternity leave for the following employee: 

 

Colleen Shook   Pierre Moran/Media 

Begin:  9/25/14   End:  11/4/14 

 

 

Classified 

 
 

 

a.  New Employees  - We recommend regular employment for the following classified   

  employee: 

 

   Betty Beadin   Memorial/Custodian 

   Began: 6/9/14   PE: 8/11/14 

 

b.  Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Ami Balding   Daly/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/10/13   Resign: 8/13/14 

 

Liesl Bell   Pierre Moran/Technical Assistant 

Began: 10/8/12   Resign: 8/8/14 

 

David Brennan   Memorial/Technical Assistant 

Began: 8/14/13   Resign: 8/13/14  

 

Elizabeth Crowley  Beardsley/Food Service 

Began: 1/20/14   Resign: 8/12/14 

 

Michelle Graber  ESC/Secretary 

Began: 8/1/11   Resign: 9/2/14 

 

Kelly House   Hawthorne/Food Service 

Began: 10/24/12  Resign: 8/14/14 

 

Sheila Iannarelli  Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 11/14/13  Resign: 8/11/14 

 



4 

Brian Kindig   Beck/Technical Assistant 

Began: 10/13/03  Resign: 8/14/14 

 

Jasmina Klapuh  Hawthorne/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/29/13   Resign:  8/13/14 

 

Heather Martin  EACC/Paraprofessional 

Began: 5/4/10   Resign: 8/15/14 

 

Jennifer Moran  Beardsley/Paraprofessional 

Began: 11/18/13  Resign: 8/14/14 

 

Andrea Pinarski  North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 2/11/14   Resign: 8/13/14 

 

Julie Thomas   Central/Food Service 

Began: 8/16/10   Resign: 9/2/14 

 

Nancy Woltman  Monger/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/6/11   Resign: 8/12/14 

 

Deidre Wright   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 11/19/12  Resign: 8/29/14 

 

Jamie Yoder   Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

Began: 12/6/10   Resign: 8/14/14     

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employees: 

 

Anne Harbaugh  Woodland/Social Worker 

Began: 10/8/90   Retire: 8/29/14 

    23 Years of Service 

 

Willie Lee   Building Services/Custodian 

Began: 4/13/82   Retire: 9/1/14 

    32 years of Service 

 

Linda Picon   WVPE/Secretary 

Began: 3/4/02   Retire: 8/22/14 

    12 Years of Service 

 

Sandra Tipton   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 8/23/01   Retire: 8/19/14 

    13 Years of Service 

 

d. Termination -  We recommend the termination of the following classified employees: 

 

Tasha Kyle   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 12/1/09   Terminated: 8/21/14 

    Board Policy GDPD Section 1 a, c, f, g 

 

Edwin Newsome  Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 1/8/08   Terminated: 8/21/14 

    Board Policy GDPD Section 1 a, c, f, g 

 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance-Business Office
	Gift Acceptance-Cleveland
	Gift Acceptance-Eastwood
	Gift Acceptance-ECS
	Gift Acceptance-Pinewood
	Gift Acceptance-Riverview 2
	Gift Acceptance-Riverview
	Minutes August 12 2014
	Financial Report July 2014 Public
	Budget 2015 Docs
	Memo to Board on Proposed Budget (08.22.14)
	Current Year Financial Worksheet (2015)
	Budget Form 1 (2015)
	Budget Form 2 (2015)
	Budget Form 3 (2015)
	CPF Notice to Taxpayers (2015)
	CPF Notice of Adoption (2015)
	Bus Replacement Fund Notice to Taxpayers (2015)
	Budget Form 4 (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (Referendum) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (General) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (Debt) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (Pension Debt) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (CPF) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (Trans) (2015)
	Budget Form 4a (Bus Repl) (2015)
	Budget Form 4b (2015)
	Debt Service Worksheets (2015)
	2015 CPF Plan Document (2015)
	2015 Bus Replacement Plan Document (2015)

	Resolution-Lease Agreement
	Fundraisers
	Grant Request - United Way Volunteer Coordinator
	Grant Request Title III
	Overnight Requests
	Conference Leaves
	Personnel Report

